
Clementine Bonner Klein <bonner@monterey.org>

Notice to Proceed: Colton Hall and City Hall Accessibility Upgrades Project 

Lori Lynn Williamson <lwilliamson@monterey.org> Mon, Mar 19, 2018 at 5:00 PM
To: Steve Locke <stevel@tomblesoninc.com>
Cc: Megan Beckman <beckman@monterey.org>, Clementine Bonner <bonner@monterey.org>, Jeff Krebs
<krebs@monterey.org>, Regina Trinque <trinque@monterey.org>, Steve Wittry <wittry@monterey.org>, Dennis Copeland
<copeland@monterey.org>

Yes.  I agreed to add construction days to the front end of the contract so as to keep the completion date intact.
 
Lori Lynn Williamson, P.E.

Construction Project Manager

 

CITY OF MONTEREY - Public Works ~ Engineering
Address:  601 Wave Street, Suite 100, Monterey CA 93940
Desk: 831.242.8746   Email: lwilliamson@monterey.org 
 
 
On Mon, Mar 19, 2018 at 4:53 PM, Steve Locke <stevel@tomblesoninc.com> wrote: 

Lori,

 

I spoke to Mike about the NTP date change and he let me know that our electrical
subcontractor was there on the 14th to accommodate the City’s abatement contractor and
that our completion date would remain as if we did start on March 19th.  Is that your
understanding?

 

Steve Locke
Tombleson Incorporated

831 422-9696  P

831 422-0566  F

 

From: Lori Lynn Williamson <lwilliamson@monterey.org>  
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 4:34 PM 
To: Steve Locke <stevel@tomblesoninc.com> 
Cc: Megan Beckman <beckman@monterey.org>; Clementine Bonner <bonner@monterey.org>; Jeff Krebs
<krebs@monterey.org>; Regina Trinque <trinque@monterey.org>; Steve Wittry <wittry@monterey.org>; Dennis
Copeland <copeland@monterey.org>

 
Subject: Re: Notice to Proceed: Colton Hall and City Hall Accessibility Upgrades Project

 

Hi Steve,
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We specifically changed it per your request to allow your electrician to start on March 14, 2018,
which he did.

 

Lori Lynn Williamson, P.E.

Construction Project Manager

 

CITY OF MONTEREY - Public Works ~ Engineering

Address:  601 Wave Street, Suite 100, Monterey CA 93940

Desk: 831.242.8746   Email: lwilliamson@monterey.org

 

 

On Mon, Mar 19, 2018 at 4:07 PM, Steve Locke <stevel@tomblesoninc.com> wrote:

Hi Megan,

 

The date on the revised NTP is March 14th.  With the current abatement schedule
shouldn’t it be March 21st?

 

Steve Locke
Tombleson Incorporated

831 422-9696  P

831 422-0566  F

 

From: Megan Beckman <beckman@monterey.org>  
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 11:52 AM 
To: Steve Locke <stevel@tomblesoninc.com> 
Cc: Clementine Bonner <bonner@monterey.org>; Jeff Krebs <krebs@monterey.org>; Lori Lynn Williamson
<lwilliamson@monterey.org>; Regina Trinque <trinque@monterey.org>; Steve Wittry <wittry@monterey.org>;
Dennis Copeland <copeland@monterey.org> 
Subject: Re: Notice to Proceed: Colton Hall and City Hall Accessibility Upgrades Project

 

Good morning,

 

Please see the attached revised Notice to Proceed for the Colton Hall and City Hall Accessibility Upgrades Project.

 

Thank you!

 

On Fri, Mar 9, 2018 at 10:15 AM, Megan Beckman <beckman@monterey.org> wrote:
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Good morning,

 

Please see the attached Notice to Proceed for the Colton Hall and City Hall Accessibility Upgrades Project and
fully executed Public Works Contract (Ag-7069- Google Drive link below).

 

Hard copies to follow.

 

Thank you!

 

    Ag-7069 

 

--

Megan Beckman

Capital Programs Coordinator

Plans & Public Works

City of Monterey

(831) 242-8724

 
 

 

--

Megan Beckman

Capital Programs Coordinator

Plans & Public Works

City of Monterey

(831) 242-8724

 

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rJVTHlwMDK4YV5cBGNvia5xUdCgyE5uX/view?usp=sharing

